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No. QOI. THE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (TRANSITIONAL 

POWERS) (CYPRUS) ORDER, 1946. 

ORDER MADE BY THE GOVERNOR UNDER DEFENCE REGULATION 64, 
In exercise of the powers conferred upon him by Defence Regulation 64, 

as set out in the First Schedule to the Supplies and Services (Transitional 
Powers) (Cyprus) Order, 1946 (which continues in force in consequence 
of the Supplies and Services (Continuance) Order, 1957, His Excellency 
the Governor has been pleased to order as follows :— 

1. Subject to the restrictions and conditions contained in the First 
Schedule to this Order, the use, for military purposes, of the land and 
property specified in the Second Schedule (hereinafter referred to as " the 
land ") during the period of six months is authorized from the 24th day 
of June, 1958. 

2. The persons using the land in pursuance of this Order are entitled 
to do thereon or in relation thereto such acts as may be necessary for such 
military purposes. 

3. The exercise of any right of way over the land and of any other right 
relating thereto which is enjoyed by any person, whether by virtue of an 
interest in the land or otherwise, is prohibited during the period this Order 
shall remain in force. 

FIRST SCHEDULE. 

1. The land shall be occupied and used for military purposes only. 
2. At the expiration of this Order the land shall be restored to the persons 

entitled thereto free of any erection, structure or construction erected or 
constructed thereon after the making of this Order. 

3. Compensation shall be paid to the persons having an interest on the 
land for its use and occupation under this Order. 

SECOND SCHEDULE. 
The privately owned land situated in Orta Keuy village, Nicosia District, 

that is to say :— 
The area shown on the Government Survey Plans Sheets No. XXI.29. 

E.2, and XXI.37.E.1, as Plots No. 86, 87, 88, 95, 96, 97, 98, 200, 201, 
202, 203, 204, 205, 239, 240, 241, 242, 303, 345, 346, 347, 348, 359, 
360, 361, 362, 363, 373, 374, 375, 376, 381, 382, 383, 384, 406, 407, 408, 
409, 410, 411, 412, 413, 429 and 436 together with all buildings erected 
thereon and appurtenances thereto, all which said area is more parti­
cularly defined as the area coloured red on the plan signed by the Assistant 
Director of Lands, Cyprus, and dated the 26th June, 1958, a copy of 
which is deposited in the Office of the Commissioner, Nicosia. 

Made this 17th day of November, 1958. 

By His Excellency's Command, 

(M.P. 1422/56/3/2.) 
J. F. SYMONS, 

Deputy Administrative Secretary. 


